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Emma Dane

_ ]
From: paul.b@cranfords.biz
Sent: 10 May 2018 14:33
To: ‘Emma Dane’
Cc: 'David Nicklin'
Subject: lan Ducker pension payment
Hi Emma,

| have processed Mr Ducker’s pension payment and the following payments need to be made:

Nett payment to client £4,563.00
HMRC PAYE £1,425.00
Reference: 120PS007919081902

The clients payslip is in his file ready for distribution.

+mre -

Kind regards, Sor - 08-22-10
Paul Bennett Acc - 1 2001039
Senior Pension Administrator
T: 0844 410 0037 I I Ducker
16-33-11
o 11533093
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‘Cranfords’ is the trading style of 3110950 Ltd.(No.3110850). The company is registered in England at 48 Chorley New Road,
Bolton, BL1 4AP

This electronic message, including all contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any
dissemination, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its contents or attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destroy the original message and
all copies.

You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.



